
Texas Parks and Wildlife Department 
Infrastructure Division 

4200 Smith School Road 
Austin, Texas 78744 

 
 

ADDENDUM 
 
Addendum Number: 02 Dated: April 9, 2024 

Solicitation Number: TR1111416 

Solicitation Title: Trail Design and Construction at Albert & Bessie Kronkosky SNA 

Due Date/Deadline: April 23, 2024, at 2:00 PM (CT) 

Contract Manager: Mindi Johnson, CTCD, CTCM 
 

PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM:  
 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced herein, remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect. The following are official revisions, specifications and/or clarifications to this solicitation. 
This Addendum shall be attached to and form a part of the referenced solicitation document and any resulting 
awarded contract and must be considered in your response.  
 
Respondents are advised to check for updates, addenda issuance, and proposal opening date changes through 
the Comptroller’s website under Electronic State Business Daily (ESBD) at http://www.txsmartbuy.com/sp 

 
 
 

CLAIRIFICATION 
 
 

Offerors must sign and turn in Exhibit A: Buy American Build American (BABA) Form with its proposal. 
 

OFFEROR QUESTIONS AND TPWD ANSWERS 
 
 

Question 1: Is the stated $2,000,000.00 budget for design only or for design AND construction? 
 

Answer Q1: Design and Construction 
 
Question 2: Parking lots are shown/referenced on some exhibits.  Are parking lots to be included as part of the 

trail design/build process?  
  

Answer Q2: No 
 
Question 3: Have you established a “per mile” cost for the trail (used to identify the $2,000,000.00 budget)? 
 

Answer Q3: No   
 
Question 4: Will our pending application with PTBA and subsequent approval at a later date along with our robust 

trail building experience allow us to qualify for the solicitation? 
 

Answer Q4: No. Refer to 3.1.1.1 which states “Contractor (or subcontracted firm) must be certified by 
and in good standing with the Professional Trail Builders Association.” 
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Question 5 For the Offeror’s Financial Capability, do you require the D&B Business Information Report if a letter 

of surety is submitted? 
 

Answer Q5: A Dun & Bradstreet Business Information Report and a letter from the respondent’s surety 
indicating the firm’s ability to bond for the entire construction cost of the project is required 
to be submitted with the offeror’s response.  The letter from the surety shall acknowledge 
that the firm may be bonded for each stage/phase of the project, with a potential maximum 
construction of $2,000,000, Both are required to be submitted with its response. 

 
ADDENDUM ITEM 

 
1. CHANGE Item 2: Offeror’s Financial Capability, second check box to read as follows: 

 
 Attach a copy of its Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) Business Information Report. The D&B Report 

must include Respondent’s Viability Score and the Portfolio Comparison Score or similar ratings. 
 
  
  
Respondents are to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. Return a signed copy of this notice with your 
response submission.   

 
I acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 

 
_____________________________________________  
Respondent Company Name 

 
_____________________________________________ ____________________ 
Respondent’s Authorized Signature Date 


